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Sheriff may depute certain department of military affairs security officers
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State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBa0911/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 590
R

V4
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
J v
2 1. Page 2, line 5: after “at” insert “or near”. v
§ v Vv v v
3 2. Page 2, line 6: after “state” insert “, including any aircraft conducting air
4 operations at or near such installations or bases”. v/

5 (END) V'




Shovers, Marc

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Proposal to AB
590.doc (31 KB)..

We've had more discussion about the amendment.

Marc,

Griffiths, Terri

Wednesday, November 28, 2007 3:13 PM

Shovers, Marc
Amendment to AB 590

Proposal to AB 590.doc

will send the strips back over.

Thank you.

Terri Griffiths

266-8531

Attached are changes that we recommend.

I



Assembly Bill 590

Rep. Albers — recommendation for amendment change [lrb a0911] to AB 590
g/ Page 2, line 5: after “for” insert “state and”

2. Page 2, line 5: after “at” insert ¢ or@@ g ~
3. Page 2, line 6: after “state” insert”, including

y aircraft conductlng (pe ions at
or operating &Wmtallaﬂom r bases.”

Rep. Albers wants to include language that specifies “outside the fence” and “with a
weapon” so she suggests the following: “Said empl

ees, if deputized, are authorized to
be armed with weapons outside the perimeter of an &ir base or military installation but
limited to the area of jurisdiction of the sheriff whq deputized [please reference any
statutory connection specific to sheriff’s jurisdiction so

i \we don’t have people armed and
roaming about outside the perimeter thinking it’s okay] k\
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 590
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: P / 1\

v / Cfor” 5"%§sz s T ﬁf‘fﬁ*éi"j
2 %’ Page 2, line 5: afte\fz;t” insert “or near”.
3 {2. Page 2, line 6: after “state” insert “, including any aircraft conducting air
4 operations at or near such installations or bases. ) The sherit o ;:N\\\E
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State of Wisconsin
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT, ,
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TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 590
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follpws:
, s 0N lines S an 1%

1. Page 2, line 5:{after “for” insert “state agd”.
” Jf‘ gn [ines 5""&,;5{[5}\

2. Page 2, line 5:/after “at” insert “or near”.

3. Page 2, line 6: after “state” insert ¢, including any aircraft conducting air

specify in writing the jurisdiction of an officer deputed under this paragraph”.
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